
 

 
 

   
 

 
  

 

 

  

 

 

  
   

 
 

 
 

 

IESO Engagement 

From: IESO Engagement
Sent: August 22, 2022 11:35 AM
To: IESO Engagement
Subject: Capacity Auction Enhancements - August Engagement Update 

Good Morning, 

This email is intended for participants following the Capacity Auction Enhancements engagement initiative 
within the Resource Adequacy Framework. 

As noted in last week’s IESO Bulletin, there are two sessions scheduled for the Capacity Auction Enhancements 
during next week’s August Engagement Days, on Thursday, August 25 and Friday, August 26 
respectively. Below is relevant information for each session with a request for stakeholder presentations on 
August 26. 

August 25, 9:00am – 11:00am 
The objective of the August 25 meeting is to conduct a “General Session” is to review the draft Engagement 
Plan now posted for review and comment.  The draft Engagement Plan outlines the manner in which the 2023 
Capacity Auction Enhancements will be organized and engaged on with interested stakeholders. This session 
will also include an introduction to the topic areas in scope for the 2023 enhancements which will support 
subsequent sessions on these topics in a more detailed environment via Technical Sessions. 

August 26, 10:00am – 12:00pm 
The objective of the August 26 Technical Session is to facilitate detailed discussion and for the IESO to better 
understand issues with the proposed 2023 Capacity Auction Enhancements design, specifically: 

1. HDR qualification methodology and use of a new standby availability charge in lieu of an availability de-
rate 

2. Revised performance threshold for capacity tests, how large contributor-forced outages impact HDR 
performance assessment and how this might be addressed in the baseline methodology 

The intention of Technical Sessions are to provide an opportunity for stakeholders to describe the issues from 
their perspective in further detail.  To support this opportunity, stakeholders are invited to deliver 
presentations that help illustrate any issues or points of view from their perspective on each topic area.  Please 
note, slides are optional and presenters are asked to keep remarks to approx. five minutes. 

Please contact engagement@ieso.ca if you are interested in presenting to plan the appropriate timing for the 
agenda. 

++ 
This email is being sent to all Resource Adequacy stakeholders with specific interest for those interested in the 
Capacity Auction Enhancements. 
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https://ieso.ca/en/Sector-Participants/Engagement-Initiatives/Engagements/Capacity-Auction-Enhancements
https://ieso.ca/en/Sector-Participants/IESO-News/2022/08/August-Stakeholder-Engagement-Meetings-Update-08-18
https://ieso.ca/-/media/Files/IESO/Document-Library/engage/cae/cae-draft-engagement-plan.ashx
mailto:engagement@ieso.ca?subject=Capacity Auction Enhancements - August Engagement Update

